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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Deonub 21, 1984

John DiLorenzo, Jr. Esquire
DiLorenzo & Dietz
suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

RE: MUR 1794
Moshofsky for Congess
Committee, and
Gordon R. Jacobson, Treasurer

C" Edward Moshofsky

Dear Mr. DiLorenzo:

On October 1 , 1984, the Commission notified your clients
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the

- Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 18, 1984, determined that on the
In basis of the information in the complaint, and information

provided by your clients, there is no reason to believe that a
o) violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record

c within 30 days.

It) Sincerely,

Chaza*s N. Steele

By:
Associate Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C. 243

21, 1984

Kevin N. Smith
Campaign manager
Friends of Lee AuCoin Committee
P.O. Box 641
Beaverton, Oregon 97075

Re: MUR 1794

Dear Mr. Smith:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 17, 1984, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

- 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The

-- Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

03 Should additional information come to your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

tun Sincerely,

Charle N. Steele

By Kenneth A. Gros
Associate Gen al Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Kevin N. Smith
Campaign Manager
Friends of Lee AuCoin Committee
P.O. Box 641
Beaverton, Oregon 97075

Re: MUR 1794

Dear Mr. Smith:

The Federal Election Cominission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 17, 1984, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

C S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

In Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

John DiLorenso, Jr. Esquire
DiLorenso & Diets
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

RE: NUR 1794
loshofsky for Congess
Covmittee, and
Gordon R. Jacobson, Treasurer

t Edward Noshofsky

Dear Mr. DiLorenzo:"

On , 1984, the Comission notified your clients
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December , 1984, determined that on the
tn basis of the information in the complaint, and information

o provided by your clients, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record

Cwithin 30 days.

Ln Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

~LA



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C, 20463

November 51 1984

CHARLES N. STEEL
GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTENT ION:

FROM-:

SUBJECT:

GEORGE DEOUG0 2k\

SHAWN WOODHEAD
SENIOR COMPLIAE ANALYST
COMPLIANCE BRANCH, REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

MUR 1794 - MOSHOFSKY FOR CONGRESS

Please review the attached Request for Additional
Information which is to be sent to the Moshofsky for Congress
Committee for the 1984 Amended July Quarterly. If no response or
an inadequate response is received, a Second Notice will be sent.

Any comments which you may have should be forwarded to RAD
by 12:00 noon on Wednesday, November 7, 1984. Thank you.

COMMENTS:

Attachment

TO:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 2063

RQ-2

Gordon R. Jacobson, Treasurer
Moshofsky for Congress
P.O. Box 8827
Portland, OR 97207

Identification Number: C00184036

Reference: July Quarterly Amended Report (4/26/84-6/30/84)

Dear Mr. Jacobson:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

r.-Your Amended 1984 July Quarterly Report disclosed a
contribution from the Republican National Committee

..O which was received on May 15, 1984 and designated
towards the Primary Election. The Republican National

-- Committee discloses a disbursement to your committee on
May 25, 1984. Please clarify this discrepancy and

U' amend accordingly. Please be advised that all
o contributions received after the Primary Election

should be designated for the General Election and/or
Nr for the repayment of outstanding primary debts.

C An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the House of
Representatives, 1036 Longworth House Office Building,
Washington, DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact
me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is
(202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Stuart N. Herschfeld
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Moshofsky for Congress Committee ) MUR 1794
Gordon R. Jacobson, Treasurer )
Edward Moshofsky )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of

December 18, 1984, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the following actions

in MUR 1794:

1. Find no reason to believe that the
Moshofsky for Congress Committee and
Gordon R. Jacobson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that Edward
Moshofsky violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1)(A).

3. Approve the letters attached to the
General Counsel's report dated December 4,
1984.

4. CLOSE THE FILE.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDonald dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel(

Deember 5,. LQA4

MtdR 1794 hut G/ ~tr

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

Exi

[ l

Il
[ l
[ I

[I
[ l
[I

[ l

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[xi

[I

[I

[I

[ l

ci
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An i IW tW im D

1325 K Street, u, .. EFEC_ARY

Washington, D.C. 0463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S9: 7

DATE AND TI'N OF TRANKI i n. UR 7

RBSONEITS NMB Mohosk f onrs ommiee~ ~ 18

COMPLANANT' NAE Kei M. Smithw

RESPC oNDETx -NIA N ohosk fo ogesCm Ie

Gordon R. Jacobson, Treasurer
Edward =oshof sky

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

A mnum Off ALDGT1 a

Complainant alleges that the principal campaign committee of

Bill Moshofsky, Moshofsky for Congress Committee (xNoshofsky

Committee"), violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by accepting excessive

contributions with respect to the 1984 Oregon primary election from

Edward Moshofsky.

According to the complaint the Moshofsky Committee received the

following contributions from Edward Moshofsky for the 1984 primary

election totalling $210 in excess of limitations at 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a) (1) (A):

Election
Reported

Amount Date By Recipient

$500 3/31/83 primary
$500 11/28/83 primary
$210 3/30/84 primary

The primary election was held on August 7, 1984.

Ln
0D

q.



Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 441a(a)(1)(A), no person shall make any

contribution to any candidate and his authorized political cowmittees

with respect to any election for federal office which, in the

aggregate, exceeds $1,000. In addition, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f), no candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept

or make any expenditure in violation of the $1,000 aggregate

limitation imposed on contributions under this section.

The Moshofsky Committee reported that on November 28, 1983, it

received a $1,000 contribution drawn on the joint bank account of

1% Mr. and Mrs. Edward Moshofsky. The $1,000 was reported as a $500

contribution from Edward Moshofsky and a $500 contribution from

Elaine Moshofsky. In response to the complaint, the Moshofsky

Committee contends that this attribution was incorrect and that the

entire $1,000 was a contribution from Elaine Moshofsky.

1W Sworn affidavits attesting to the fact the $1,000 contribution

was a contribution solely from Elaine Moshofsky were submitted by the

treasurer of the Moshofsky Committee and Edward and Elaine Moshofsky.

The treasurer of the Committee also states that included in his

file is a handwritten note from Elaine Moshofsky indicating that the

check made to the Committee on November 15, 1983, is to be allocated

as the primary election contribution on behalf of Elaine Moshofsky. A

copy of the note was submitted with the response. (See Attachment I,

page 3 and 6). In addition, the Committee has provided a computer

printout which indicates that the Committee received a $1,000

contribution on November 15, 1983, from Elaine Moshofsky. (See



Attachment I, page 7).

On September 30, 1984, the Committee filed an amended report

which lists the entire $1,,000 as* ,Ontribution from Blaine Noshofsky. .

tn light 'Of the evidenc, submitted by the respondents, the Office of

General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to

believe that Moshofsky for Congress Committee violated 2 US.C.

S 441a(f) and no reason to believe that Edward Moshofsky violated 2

U.S.C. S 441a(a) (l) (A).

in r -I&TION

1. Find no reason to believe that the Ioshofsky for Congress

1%. Committee and Gordon R. Jacobson, as treasurer, violated 2

U.S.C. S 441a(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that Edward Moshofsky violated 2

U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).
Lfl

3. Approve the attached letters.

17 4. Close the file.

C

Cha&ies kl. Steele

CD General oun 1

Date By: Kennethi A. Gross -Associate General ounsel

Attachments
I. Letter dated October 18, 1984, from Respondents
II. Proposed letters to Respondents and Complainant
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DiLoR.:NZo '. Dm-:rZ
ATTORM, ' AT LAW

SUITE.R WToP LA%,wG
• 2OiM %W. MACADAM AVI'%,Ul'.

rn i. Ni, Ou F.(x, 9720 1

JOHN DILORENZO. JR
DAVID H DIETZ
e84ANDAN ST(CKLiN.ENRIGHT

October 18, 1984

Mr. George Demougeot
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

. Re: Smith v. Moshof sky, et al
Federal Election Commission MUR 1794

. Dear Mr. Demougeot:

Enclosed please find the following in answer to the
above referenced Complaint:

1. Answering Affidavit of Gordon R. Jacobson;

2. Answering Affidavit of Elaine Moshofsky;

3. Answering Affidavit of Edward Moshofsky;

4. Statement of Designation of Counsel of the Moshofsky
for Congress Con.mittee;

5. Statement of Designation of Counsel of Edward
Moshofsky;

6. Statement of Designation of Counsel of Gordon R.
Jacobson; and

7. Memorandum in Opposition to Complaint MUR 1794.

Should you require any further information or have any
' .s, ,:I ; concerin- ,: the raterials herein submitted, please do
not a. it.te to contact m office in Portland.

ARNO H. DENECKE. PC.
Ot b;oiwstl

0 0



1,N , I '.T

14r. George Demougeot
October 18, 1984
Page Two

matter.
Thank you for your time and courtesies

JAD/jv
enclosure
cc: I-oshofsky for Congress Committee

Gordon R. Jacobson
Edward Moshofsky
Elaine Moshofsky

*Clwewl X-



In the !..atter c

KEVIN M. SMITH,

VS.

GORDON R. JACOE
ED'ARD W. !-MOSHC
and THE MOSHOFS
FOR CONGRESS CC

IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

if: )
No. ?0UR• )

Complainant, ) AFFIDAVIT)
)
)

3SON ;)
)FSKY; )
3KY
r,4ITTEE, )

)
Respondents. )

11 STATE OF OREGON )
ss.

12 County of Multnomah )

13 I, GORDON R. JACOBSON, being duly sworn, do state:

14 1. That I am the Treasurer of the Moshofsky for

115 Congress Committee and that said Committee is formally registered

16 with the Federal Elections Commission.

17 2. That this affidavit is made in response to that

18 complaint filed with this Commission by Kevin M. Smith, Campaign

19 manager for the Friends of Les AuCoin Committee.

20 3. On November 15, 1983, Ms. Elaine Moshofsky made a

21 contribution to the Committee in the sum of $1,000. That contribution

22 was made by way of a check on the joint checking account of

23 Edward V. .oshofc:y and MIrs. Edward W. (Elaine) Moshofsky.

24 inciu':_d in my file is a note from Elaine Moshofsky indicating

*-. t't the check made to the !loshofsky for Congress Committee on

26 ;:,--bo-r 15, 1983, Is to be allocated as the primary election

p..z

1794

m



I contribution on behalf of Elaine Moshofsky. A copy of that note

2 is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A" and is expressly incorportel

3 herein.

4 4. A review of our Committee's computer file further

5 discloses that the November 15, 1983, check was allocated to Elaine

6 shcfs-f.'. A true copy of that printout is attached hereto,

7 marked Exhibit "B" and is expressly incorporated herein.

8 5. The initial FEC report submitted by Moshofsky for

9 Congress Committee mistakenly allocated the contribution made by

0 Mrs. Moshofsky to both her and her husband. A copy of the page

O 11 wherein the contribution is mistakenly allocated is attached

12 hereto, marked Exhibit "C" and is expressly incorporated herein.

13 6. On or about September 30, 1984, the campaign staff

0 14 discovered the error, called it to my attention and prepared an

. .15 amendment to the rEC report for the period of July 01, 1983,

C-" 16 through December 31, 1983, correcting the clerical error. That

L01 17 amendment was filed on September 30, 1984, with the Clerk of the
en

18 House and the Secretary of State of the State of Oregon. A copy

19 of that amendment is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "D" and is

20 expressly incorporated herein.

21 7. Based upon my information and belief, and the

22 evidence submitted herein, this Commission should dismiss the

23 allegations of Mr. Smith that the Moshofsky for Congress Committee

24..iolated "315(a) (1) (A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

251971 and l0.1(a) (1) of the Commission's Regulations in that

26.cither .r. Edward r-Iozhofsky nor Mrs. Elaine moshofsky have given

; -AFFIDAVIT

................ .... . ..



contributions to the Committee in excess of $1,000 with respect

to any election.

8. I would be pleased to supply the Commission with

such other information as the Commission may request throughout

its deliberations.

Gor onR Tasuson
CampignTrelgsurer

9 Subscribed and sworn

10 October, 1984.

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

P _3- ;AFTIDAVIT x7
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"AGE NO. 00002
11/15/83

From: 831115

Listing of entries in receipts history file

NAME
==am

DATE
man=

ELECTION
3....umm

Livesley , P. A
Repman , James A
Brown , Lawrence J
Malarkey Herbert
..,edwln James 0
:M PAC

AMOCO PAC ,
Eartlow , Edward G
Sanders , Robert C
Moshofsky , Elaine
Di Lorenzo Jr., John
Bucher , W. H

i.pobbins , John
Williams , Norman C

OVtones , Carol
Murphy , G. J

".eam , Don
ein z, Donald L

mcIntyre , Jennie L
Lfacobsen , Harry C
Laughlin , Ronald L

Cubersky , William F
.qVreeland , Robert R
- VanScoyk , Howard E
M'ann , Harry
Bayless , James

Lrkem , Diane C
a4eier , Roger S
Braley , Warren W
Beemer , Joseph
Warren , Cameron
Cushman , Lester M
Tracy , Edward D
Bobosky , Robert S
Chamberlin , W. L
Hays , Esther C
Freund , George N1
Lonsford , Charles A
Drulard Norman
Fields , Rance

Georce
a n h , John

F* '.'nn , N. B
Hergenhan , Kenneth W
Erissencen , Carrol
Taylor F Byron K

John D
a=he r con ,Gordon

rn c- s " Fuss

11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
1111/8311/15/83
1 1 / 1 r) / r"'

25.00 Primary
100.00 Primary
100.00 Primary
100.00 Primary
100.00 Primary

1000.00 Primary
500.00 Primary
100.00 Primary

1000.00 Primary
1000.00 Primary

50.00 Primary
100.00 Primary
15.00 Primary
15.00 Primary
0.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
250.00 Primary
50.00 Primary
00.00 Primary
50.00 Primary
50.00 Primary
50.00 Primary
50.00 Primary

100.00 Primary
150.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
15.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
00.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Prima:
25.00 Prim ry

10.00 Primary
2S.00 Primary

AMOUNT
au-swn

To: 831116
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.~A~.0 i ed ,,. .,scN .,e., or Statements may (iot be Sold or ued by Gny Pa rs.n O. the u e of s,tii, -.M or, orfo

h f , .,k. h ;n thOl name and a#ldrr.is no Anw enlifical committee to sorl;cit contrfbut;ons Item such commlloe.

ie~ o~Cor,,teo(. Ful)M0SIOF~ky YOUL CONGIu;SS,

A. Fult Nome Malltnt Add#o and ZIP C0d Name Of Emplover Dole (month. Aamovo of E h
EDW'ARD ,H10S1IOFbh1' da, "vOr,$ Pceip, tis f, id

7260 SW NORTHVALE VAY WIIIPPLE & MOS Fda aiSKh

POTLAND, OR 97225 LUM ER COo._ 11/28/83 $500.00
Occupation

Rqece*pt For. X) Primary 0 General AIU
0 Other (,peiv): AWegate Year-o-Dae-S __ _ Ioo. o__,,

a. Full Name. Moiling Addresa and ZIP Cede Name of Employe thmw (onth. Amount of go*~

hMRS ED'AUID HOSiOFSKY N/A day. vwl ea) Rcpt This leri d

7260 S '" .CiTIIVALE VAY 11/28/83 $500.00

I'C!.TL.;NI) OR 97225
Occupation

Rece.it ror: Primary 0 General HUUEWILE
o Oter 'specdy): .Aggegate Year-to-Date-S A - of,

C. Full Name. Mailirg Addreu and ZIP Code Name of Emplo¢ver Date (month. Amount of Each

J OlHN Di LOREN ZO, JR.. SELF-LXPLOYD day. year) Receipt Ths Perio

4021 S" COUNCIL CREST )R1o 11/28/83 $500.00
PURTL.%ND, OR 97201 -

Occupation

Rce'pt For: V Primary 0 General ATTORNEY
O 01h., (spcily): Aggregate Yea-to-Oat-S 500-.00

0. Full Name. Mailing Addrems end ZIP Code Name of Employer Date |month. Amount of Each

WAYNE A. VI LLIA AMSON SCI,'ABE, WI LI,, MSO day,..yer) Receipt This Period

4137 SW GREENLEAF CT. VYATTI1OORE & ROhERIS
POR TLAND, OR 97221 1&/ 12 83 1 250.00

Occupation 1 2/

Receipt For: Vl Primary 0 General ATTORKEY______
D Other (specify): Agregate Year-to-Date-S ') (In

E. Full Name. Mailing Address "d ZIP Code Nome of Employer Dote (month. Amount of Each

KENNETH E. ROBERTS SCilW.1-BE,k I I .AMSON, day. Year) Receipt This Period

12th FLOOR-STANDARD PLAZA VYATT,?;OORE &
POITLAND, OR 97204 I1OBLE1T 12/13/83 $250.00

Receipt For, ' Primary 0 General____________

0 Other Ispecify): Aggregate Yeato-Date-S

F. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

E!IC !,OFFHtN IHOFFMAN CONSTRUCTIOl day. year) Receipt This Peiriod

P.O. UoX 1300
POTLAND, OR 97207 12/13/83 $500.00

Occupation

Arceipt ror; Primary 0 General PNS L ____.

C Other fIsecify): Aggregate Year-to-Date-S 500. 00

G. Full PNarip, Mailing Addreu, aod ZIP Code Name of Employer Date 'month. Amount of Each

- S . Su'I IJA NOS IOFSIKY N/A dav. ,al Receipt This Period

14600 NV COINELL RD. RETIRED 12/19/83 M0.00
E"AVE'TOX, uR 97006 Occupation

r P7 f rmirv 0 Ce re'a

Agregate Year to-Dp te- S 1'0)()__________

In!,UL'TOL&L or Ptcepnts Tl-.Ts Paq ct .o . ... .. .. .ct .t------------------------------------------------------------. ................ t l 0 00

I T )OTAL T- .rerod l l. p ,e t,.is e nu ., r nlyl- ... ... ......................... ........ 0-0•~f ,-.5}

~a.j,,rw of t,

Lfl

0



September 30, 1984

Clerk of the flosue
1036 Longworth HOB
Washington, D.C. 20515

Secretary of State
Elections Division
State Capitol, Room 141
Salem, OR 97310

AMENDMENT TO FEC REPORT

Teriod from 7/1/83 through 12/31/83

CANDIDATE: Bill Xoshofsky FEC ID NUMBER: 106127

OFFICE: U.S. Representative, Oregon, First District

On November 28, 1983, the Moshofsky for Congress Committee
received a $1,000 contribution from the,joint account of

Mr. and Mrs. Edward Moshofsky. This should have been

recorded entirely as the primary election contribution from

Mrs. Edward Moshofsky.

Mr. Edward Moshofsky's aggregate-year-to-date contribution
total should be $500.00 (from 3/31/83) for 1983.

Amendment submitted by: XOSHOFSKY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

"Gordon R. Jacobson, Treasurer

/~c

ILL MOSHOFSKYP.O. sOX 8827
PORTLAND, Of EGON 97207

r, 4, '-- L. F. "'"J S 
v

lOP, C0';GIRF-SGc',: .- .,::- . Treasw~er



W ITEMIZED RECEIPTSSCN'EDVLE A
.INI N$SRI

(usete ttijf e1Wga~ th S. ie

*fdmdm 611age)04 41
"'v 'formation Co~ied from such Reports Of Statements may not be sold or used by any Person for the PurpMoe Of solicitin sonlnbutlons or for

oarcial purposes. other than Os$ng the name and address of any political committee 1o solicit contributions from such Committee.

.&"eof Cee'im"te fin pulli
sooshbfsky for Congress Committee

A. Full Neme, Mailing Add'e and ZIP Code Name of IEMr~pN Date Imonth. Amint of bol

.S. EDWARD VOSHOFSK" da. year) Ie t this
1260 SW NORTHVALE WAY NI/A 11/28/83 $1,000.0
?OR L 1', 07 97225

ceJIIt For: 1 Primary 0 Genera~lbP SEWITE

C Othier (specifyv): Agevt Yar-o-Date-S 1 0)00. 0______

. Full Niame. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dat (month. Anwot of

CK." DiLOR EZO, jR. SELF-EMPLOYED

.021 S!..: COU!-CIL CREST DR.
.CRTL .. , OR 97201 l _11/ 8/83 $ 500.00

Occupation
ze':tia For: CK Primery 0 General ATTORNEY

=0t.'er (specify?: Aggr1eae Yeam-to-Date-S 3 • U

C. Pull Name. Mailing Addreu and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dale (month. Amount of Each

^, "Ar.E A WILLAIMSON SCI-WABE, WILLIAV!SO., day. year) Re eip This Period

4137 SW GREED"LEAF CT. . WYATT, MOORE & ROBERTS 12/12/83 $ 250.00
?ORTLAVD, OR 97221

'_Occupation
PMei' t : or: Prj mary 0 General ATTORrEY

C 0 o, (specify): A2,5,a, Year.to.Da,,-s 20.009
0. Full Name. Mailing Addreu and ZIP Coda Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

- :ErrETH E. ROBrRTS SCFWADE, WILLIAM!SON, day.veaw) Rceipt This Period

12 FLOO?..-ST'7-A!AD PFLAZA WATT, MOORE & ROBERTS 12/13/83 $ 250.00
7ORTLAYD, OR 97204 _.

p Occupation
• ,ev for: a Primary 0 General ATTORNEY

>. er (s pifv): Aggreate Year-to-Date-S L)U. U0

E. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

ERIC HOFFAkX HOFF!fi" CONSTRUCTINS lay. yol Receipt This Period

n P.O. BOX 1300 12/13/83 $ 500.00

PORTLAND, OP. (&O)&

:,ceiot For: K Primary General PRESIDENT j
c0 Other (soecifyl: Aggregete Year-to-Date-S UU U

F. Full Name. Mailing AddreI and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

t':S. SOPPIA YOSOFSKY /A day. year) Receipt This Period

16600 NW CORIVELL RD. /
E6 ERTON, COP.L 97006 RETIRED 12/19/83 $ 300.00SBEAVERTON, OP. 97006

F_ Occupation
*c-eDt For: O. Primary 0 General

- Other (Specify): Aggr.egate Year-to-Date-$ ' 00.0 __________________

G. Full Name. Mailing Addreu and ZIP Code Name of Employer MI (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

~~C.~~ -!.,Ar 0 General _________________

- Oher 'SDecfvk Aggregate Year-to-Date-S _ _ _

- TOTAL of Aece.S 7'T Tit Pge vootional) ...................................... . . . .. . . . ... 200.00

-AL '? s Prr ot r-e r# I line mumber only). ..........................................

".1" 

€ of Committee fin FulII

,'oshofsky 

fay Congress CommLttee



In the Matter o

KEVIN H. SMITH,

VS.

GORDON R. JACOB
EDWARD W. MOSHO
and THE 4OSHOrS
FOR CONGRESS CC

IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO1N

ULITED STATES OF AMERICA

f:) )

No. MUR)

Complainant, AFFIDAVIT
)
)

SO::;)
)FSY;
KY

UM I TTEE,
)

Respondents. __)

11 STATE OF OREGON )
Ss.

12 County of Multnomah )

13 I, ELAINE MCOSHOFSKY, being duly sworn, do state:

14 1. That I am married to Mr. Edward Moshofsky.

115 2. That I make this affidavit in response to that

16 complaint filed with this Commission by Kevin 11. Smith, Campaign

17 Manager for the Friends of Les Aucoin Committee.

18 3. That on or about November 15, 1983, I made a

19 contribution in the amount of $1,000 to the Moshofsky for Congres

20 Campaign.

21 4. That I submitted to the Moshofsky for Congress

22 Campaign a hiandwritten note certifying that the check made out to

23 Moshofsky for Con:iress on ",1ovember 15, 1983, is to be allocated

24 as the rimar- electicn contribution for Elaine Moshofsky. A

25 co!. of that note is -ttached hereto, marked Exhibit "A" and is

26 c:.:: rCssly incorpratc.c" herein.

r i-TFIDAVIT

1794

I

5



5. That I have not given in excess of $1,000 to the

floshofsky for Congress Campaign election.

6. That I would be pleased to supply such further

information to this Commission as may assist it during its deliberations.

Elaine Moshofsky

Subscribed and sworn to before me this I7 E..day of

October, 1984.

10

11

12

13

14

"15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

P -2- 'FFIDAVIT

NotarmsPiplic for OregonMy Commuission Expires:-----

8

Q
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In the Matter o

KEVIN M. SMITH,

vs.

GORDON R. JACOB
ED;ARD w. MOSHC
and THE MOSIIOFS
FOR CONGRESS CC

IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

f:) )
No. MUR

)
Complainant, ) AFFIDAVIT)

)
)

iFSKY;
KY
M14ITTEE,

)
Respondents. )

]| STATE OF OREGON )
ss.

12 County of Multnomah )

13 I, EDWARD MOSHOFSKY, being duly sworn, do state:

14 1. That I am married to Elaine Moshofsky.

15 2. That this affidavit is made in response to that

16 complaint filed with this Commission by Kevin M. Smith, campaign

17 manager for the Friends of Les AuCoin Committee.

18 3. That on or about November 15, 1983, a contribution

19 was made from the joint checking account which I maintain with my

20 wife, Elaine Moshofsky, as her contribution towards the primary

21 campaign for William Moshofsky for Congress Committee.

22 4. That a note from Elaine Moshofsky was forwarded to

23 the Campaign Committee indicating that that contribution was to

'4 be alccated as her primary election contribution. A copy of

2$ toiet note is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A" and is expressly

26 incorporated herein.,

PaIdc-- -AFF1DAV!IT

1794

m .



0'°

I 5. I have, at no time, made contributions in excess

2 of $1,000 to the foshofsky for Congress Campaign with respect to

3 any election.

4 6. I would be pleased to supply such further information

as the Commission would require during its deliberation.

6

7_

8 ~Edward Moshof0k

9 Subscribed and sworn to before me this J7.day of

1, October, 1984.

Notar-y Pulic for Oregon
12 My Commission Expires: -7. V,-P

13

14

115

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Pn-' -2- AFIEDAVIT

0
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IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 In the Matter of:

4 KEVIN M. SMITH,

Complainant,

VS.

NO. MUR 1794

STATEEINT OF DESIGNATION
OF COUNSEL

7 GORDON R. JACOBSON;
EDWARD W. NOSIIOFSKY;

8 and THE MOSHOFSKY
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

Respondents.

NA1-E OF COUNSEL: DILORENZO & DIETZ
John DiLorenzo, Jr.
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201
(503)225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notification and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

18 the Commission.

21 RESPONDENT'S NAXE:

22 ADDRESS:

23

24 iO1E PHONE:

25 BUJSIESS PHO!E:

Moshofsky for Congress Committee

P.O. Box 8827

Portland, Oregon 97207

297-1584

Pa6c.-l- STATEIE'T OF DESIG::AT ION OF COUNSEL or

00 10

o 11

13

14

16

17
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IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of:

KEVIN M. SMITH,

Complainant,

VS.

GORDON R. JACOBSON;
EDW-ARD k;. MOSHOFSKY;
and THE MOSHOFSKY
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

Respondents.

No. MUR 1794

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION
OF COUNSEL

NAI-E OF COUNSEL: DILORENZO & DIETZ
John DiLorenzo, Jr.
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201
(503)225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notification and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission...

RESPONDENT'S NAME :

ADDRESS:

HO:- E .HOI E:

E'S :':ESS PHON:E:

Date:

Edward Moshofsky

7260 S.W. Northvale Way

Poriland, Oregon 97225

246-8383

292-8861

26

Pate-l- S,TATE1EINT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
,4#~4cA:f '~

the Commission.



IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 In the Matter of:

4 KEVIN M. SMITH,

Complainant,

VS.

No. MUR 1794

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION
OF COUNSEL

7 GORDON R. JACOBSON;
EDWARD W. MOSIIOFSKY;

8 and THE MOSHOFSKY
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

04 10

11 NAME OF COUNSEL:

12

13

o 14

'w 115

DILORENZO & DIETZ
John DiLorenzo, Jr.
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201
(503) 225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

16 counsel and is authorized to receive any notification and other
I 1i17 communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

18 the Commission.

22 KESPODEIT' S ,A fl:

23 ADDRESS:

Date:

Gordon R. Jacobson

P.O. Box 8827

?ortland, Oregon 97207

25 HO.fE PO:.E :

26 BUSI:;ESS PHON:E:

r-4 4 - 677 4

285-9111

Page-l- STATE:IETNT OF DESIGN:ATIONl OF COUNSEL

Respondents.

- 1 1
'07 '77
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IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 In the Matter of: ))

4 KEVIN M. SMITH, ) NO. MUR 1794)

5 Complainant, ) MEMORANDUM LAW IN OPPOSITION
TO COMPLAINANT'S REQUEST

6 vs. )
7 GORDON R. JACOBSON; )

EDWARD W. MOSHOFSKY; )
8 and THE MOSHOFSKY )

FOR CONGRESS CO-1MITTEE, )9 )

Respondents. )
10

11 This memorandum is in opposition to the complaint filed

12 by Kevin M. Smith in the above entitled matter.

13 That complaint alleges that the Moshofsky for Congress

14 Committee is in violation of 5315(a)(1) (A) of the Federal Election

15 Campaign Act of 1971 and Sll0.1(a)(1) of the Commission's Regulations.

16 It is alleged therein that the campaign received contributions

17 from a single individual in excess of $1,000 with respect to an

18 election. A notarized letter of Kevin M. Smith alleges that the

19 July 31 mid-year report covering the period from January 01,

20 1983, through June 30, 1983, shows a contribution from Edward

21 Moshofsky in the sum of $500, that the January 31 year-end report

22 shows another contribution from Edward Moshofsky in the sum of

23 $500 and that the April 15 quarterly report covering the period

24 of January 01, 1984, through March 31, 1984, shows a contribution

25 from Edward :.oshofsky in the sum of $210. Complainant then

26 surmises that the campaign committee must have received contributions

P^'9'1- ,!EOPATADUM OF LAW IN OPPOSITION TO CO:.PLAINANT'S RE
UOv FI 'P. PL"'Z



I in the sum of $1,210 from Edward Moshofsky, purportedly in violation

2 of the above cited provisions of the Act and this Commission's

3 Regulations.

4 This Commission has concluded that a spouse, even if

5 she has no income other than that earned by the other 
spouse, may

6 make contributions in her own name in the same manner 
and up to

7 the same limitations as the other spouse. If a contribution is

8 made by both spouses on the same check, a written 
designation

9 must indicate the allocation between the spouses. 
See 11 CFR

10 S104.8(d) and MUR 1062 (May 20, 1980) (providing that a statement

11 must be signed by the contributor indicating the amount to be

12 attributed and that the statement must accompany the 
written

Lf) 13 check).

o 14 The affidavits submitted herein clearly identify that

* 15 the contribution of November 15, 1983,. made upon the joint checking

16 account of Edward Moshofsky and Elaine Moshofsky was to be attributed

17 to Elaine Moshofsky pursuant to her written instructions. That

18 contribution was mistakenly reported as having 
been contributed

19 equally by Edward Moshofsky and Mrs. Edward Moshofsky 
on the

20 initial report to the Federal Election Commission, a copy of

21 which is attached to the affidavit of Gordon R. Jacobson. Upon

22 discovering the clerical error, the Moshofsky for Congress 
Committee

23 submitted an amended report, a copy of which is also attached to

24 the affidavit of Gordon Jacobson.

25 it is evident that, at no time, have either Edward

26 ,oshofsky or Mrs. Elaine goshofsky made contributions 
to

Pae-2- N:E:OPJ'UDUM 0.--?OSlTIO'1 TO CO!PLAIIU7.' 'S REQUEST

0



I Moshtofsky for Congress Campaign in excess of $1,000 
with respect

2 to any election.

3 Therefore, this Commission should dismiss 
the complaint

4 by Kevin M. Smith in that the conduct evidenced 
herein is not

S violative of S315(a) (1) (A) of the Federal 
Election Campaign Act of

6 1971 or 1l10.1(a)(1) of this Commission's Regulations.

7 Respectfully submitted,

8 DILORENO ETZ

.9 
/ I "

10 J D 1001

Jo DiLorenzo, Jr.
11 Of ttorneys for Respon nts
- I OSB No. 80204

12 STATE OF OREGON )
Ss.

Ln 13 County of Multnomah )

o 14 Personally appeared the above named John DiLorenzo,

V 15 Jr., and acknowleged that the foregoing is his Memorandum 
in

716 opposition to Complainant's Request herein.

1"n 17

18 Notay Public for Oregon 6-

9 My Commission Expire
19

DATED:
20

21

22

23

24

25

26 
4o~ct

3 .. .RANDUM IN OPPOSITION TO COMPLAINANT'S REQUEST
c,, -: t .< '



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
** WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*63

Kevin 1. Smith
Campaign Manager
Friends of Les AuCoin Committee
P.O. Box 641
Beaverton, Oregon 97075

Re: MUR 1794

Dear Mr. Smith:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint.dated September 17, 1984, and determined that

0' on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

- 1971, as amended (Othe Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The

- Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

Ln See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

0 Should additional information come to your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Ln Sincerely,
on

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2063

John DiLorenso, Jr. Esquire
DiLorenso & Diet:
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

RU: MUR 1794
Moshofsky for Congess
Committee, and
Gordon R. Jacobson, Treasurer
Edward Moshofsky

Dear Mr. DiLorenzo:.

0 On 1984, the Comission notified your clients
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the

-- Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December , 1984, determined that on the
Ln basis of the information in the complaint, and information

provided by your clients, there is no reason to believe that aoD violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Comission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

~14a



DILoRENZOw' DiETZ
ATTomItys AT LAW

SUITE = THE LANDING
G &W. MACADAM AVENUE
PORTLAND. OREGON 07201

( 0)1 .0010

6ccrsaPr'*

ARNO H. DENECKE, P.C.
Of Counsel

I 4 C-,

1,3 ~

October 18, 1984

Mr. George Demougeot
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Smith v. Moshofsky, et al
Federal Election Commission MUR 1794

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

Enclosed please find the following in answer to
above referenced Complaint:

1. Answering Affidavit of Gordon R. Jacobson;

2. Answering Affidavit of Elaine Moshofsky;

3. Answering Affidavit of Edward Moshofsky;

4. Statement of Designation of Counsel of the
for Congress Committee;

De
7:1-

Id LA

the

Moshofsky

5. Statement of Designation of Counsel of Edward
Moshofsky;

6. Statement of Designation of Counsel of Gordon R.
Jacobson; and

7. Memorandum in Opposition to Complaint MUR 1794.

Should you require any further information or have any
questions concerning the materials herein submitted, please do
not hesitate to contact my office in Portland.

A

JOHN DILORENZO, JR.
DAVID H. DETZ
SNENOAN STOCKLIN-ENRIGHT

~~1

'3



DIL cwNzo v Diz

US &W. "A"AM AVM.

Mr. George Demougeot
October 18, 1984
Page Two

Thank you for your time and
matter.

Very

JAD/jv
enclosure

C cc: Moshofsky for Congress Committee
Gordon R. Jacobson
Edward Moshofsky
Elaine Hoshofsky

Cr
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1 IN THE FBDUAL ELEION CONZIsSION

2NITED ST&!2S OF AMERICA

)~ rw .SITHI No XM 1794

5 Complainant, ) AFFIDAVIT)
6 VS. )

)
7 GORDON R. JACOBSON; )

EDWARD W. NOSHOFSKY; )
8 and THE 1OSHOFSKY )

FOR CONGRESS CONIITTEEa )9)

0, 10 Respondents. )

11 STATE OF OREGON )

12 County of Multnomah )

- 13 I, GORDON R. JACOBSON, being duly sworn, do state:

tn 14 1. That I am the Treasurer of the Moshofsky for

o 15 Congress Committee and that said Committee is formally registered

16 with the Federal Elections Commission.

17 2. That this affidavit is made in response to that

18 complaint filed with this Commission by Kevin N. Smith, Campaign

19 Manager for the Friends of Les AuCoin Committee.

20 3. On November 15, 1983, Ms. Elaine Moshofsky made a

21 contribution to the Committee in the sum of $1,000. That contribution

22 was made by way of a check on the joint checking account of

23 Edward W. Moshofsky and Mrs. Edward W. (Elaine) Moshofsky.

24 Included in my file is a note from Elaine Moshofsky indicating

25 that the check made to the Moshofsky for Congress Committee on

26 November 15, 1983, is to be allocated as the primary electioL

Page-1 - AFFIDAVIT

DILORENZO A DIETZ
Swot 580 The Londing

5200 S.W. Mocodom Avenue
Po.tfond. Otton 97201(5031 225-0010
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I ontribution on behalf of Elaine Moshof sky. A copyof that note

2 is attached hereto, marked Exhibit A" and is expressly incorported

.3 herein.

4 4. A review of our Committee's computer file further

5 disocloses that the November 15, 1983, check was allocated to Elaine

6 Nothofsky. A true copy of that printout is attached hereto,

7 marked Exhibit BO and is expressly incorporated herein.

8 5. The initial FEC report submitted by Moshofsky for

9 Congress Committee mistakenly allocated the contribution made by

10 Mrs. Moshofsky to both her and her husband. A copy of the page

11 wherein the contribution is mistakenly allocated is attached

12 hereto, marked Exhibit "C" and is expressly incorporated herein.

13 6. On or about September 30, 1984, the campaign staff

14 discovered the error, called it to my attention and prepared an

15 amendment to the FEC report for the period of July 01, 1983,

16 through December 31, 1983, correcting the clerical error. That

17 amendment was filed on September 30, 1984, with the Clerk of the

18 House and the Secretary of State of the State of Oregon. A copy

19 of that amendment is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "DO and is

20 expressly incorporated herein.

21 7. Based upon my information and belief, and the

22 evidence submitted herein, this Commission should dismiss the

23 allegations of Mr. Smith that the Moshof sky for Congress Committee

24 violated 5315 (a) (1) (A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

25 1971 and S110.1(a)(1) of the Commission's Regulations in that

26 neither Mr. Edward Moshof sky nor Mrs. Elaine Moshof sky have given

Pagq 2- AFFIDAVIT
DILORENZO & DIETZ
Suit. $0 The Landing

5200 S.W. Macadom Avenue
Portlond Orgon 97201

503) 225-0010

0

0

0

U,



1 '5WE

Iuont o (tMLon to thE Comitt in lexSs of $10-000 , t Wih ot'
2 ~~ t yeeton.

S C woald be -3a~ t+spp~ tbo cow~eoaw

4such other information asth, Caoi dsionh may -request truhu

S its deliberations.
6

7

8 campaign I surter

9 Subscribed and sworn to befo t of

10 October, 1984.

12 My oimission Expi 3
1 2

- - 1 3

IA 14

o) 15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page-3- AFFIDAVIT

DILORENZO & DIETZ
Suvie 560 The Londw og

5200 S.W. Macadom Avenue
Poulond. Oregon 97201

M5031 225-0010
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0

PAGS Mo. 00002 From: 831115 To: 831116

Listing of entries in receipts history file

NAME
nmm

Livesley , P. A
Repman , James A
Brown , Lawrence J
Malarkey , Herbert
Goodwin , James 0
AMNPAC
AMOCO PAC
Bartlow Edward G
Sanders , Robert C

DL Lorenzo Jr., John
Bucher W V. H

rDobbins , John
VWilliams , Norman C
Jones , Carol

oMurphy , G. J
Beam , Don

CNI Benz , Donald L
McIntyre , Jennie L

"Jacobsen , Harry C

t1 Laughlin , Ronald L
Lubersky , William F

C3Vreeland , Robert R
VanScoyk , Howard E

IVWann . Harry
Bayless , James
Kem, Diane C

tnMeier , Roger S
Braley , Warren W

aoBeemer , Joseph
Warren , Cameron
Cushman , Lester M
Tracy , Edward D
Bobosky , Robert S
Chamberlin , W. L
Hays , Esther C
Freund , George N
Lonsford , Charles A
Drulard , Norman
Fields , Rance
Sayer George
Ranch , John
Flynn N. B
Hergenhan , Kenneth W
Brissenden F Carrol
Taylor , Byron K
Trudel , John D
MacPherson r Gordon
Harness , Russ

DATE
=U

11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83

11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/8 3
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83

11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83

AMOUNT ELICTION

25.00 Primary
100.00 Primary
100-00 Primary
100.00 PrImary
100.00 Primary

1000.00 Primary
500.00 Primary
100.00 Primary

1000.00 Primary

500.00 Primary
100.00 Primary
15.00 Primary

100.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
50.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
25.00 Primary

100.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
50.00 Primary

100.00 Primary
200.00 Primary
50.00 Primary
50.00 Primary
50.00 Primary

100.00 Primary
100.00 Primary
50.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
15.00 Primary
25.00 Primary

100.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
10.00 Primary

100.00 Primary
100.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
25.00 Primary
10.00 Primary
25.00 Primary

EXHIBIT "B"



SCAEOULS A.
INITIAL .ORT

'as.

Sof th phio to w ot tn aomaft~ma d ---ft,,_ Ah.thr uNOwana Owe name and addreo Mw Seltial O mi"O o $0491 .... %"from c Colo ..

MOSHOFSk! FOR CONGRESS

A. ... Nm. MWOn Addres and ZIP Code Nome of g b. (month. Am la
EDWARD) 10S~lOFnKI .d.v) Rti h
7260 SW NORTHVALE WAY WHIIPPLE & MOSHOFSKY r I
PORtTLAhD, OR 97225 LUMBER CO. 11/28/83 $500.00

MWAM Fo: 3P rlfhv o0wwn PARTNER0 O0w biosd V): 0 0o. m - 1 40 , 0 O"

11. F. Nme, Ma AM*eu owd ZP Cab fte Of Cd ae (month. Amoun of Eah

MRS* EDWARD MOSIiOPSKY N/A d. ew) Rasopn a Peft

7260 SW NORTHVALE WAY 11/28/83 8500.00
POkTLAND, OR 97225 _oa_,___

ReelpFor: ] Prwmv oGeera. HUUSEWIPE .

o Ohw hvel: , Ispesifw-o4hn-$ 5) noo

C.A PeelMe Mall. Adira and ZI Coa Nam of Employe Dowa fmo. Amon of lash

JOHN DiLOREhZO, JR. bELF-EXPLOYED dav.vowl usuim tThk fri

4021 SW COUCIL CREST DR. 11/28/83 $500.00
PORTL AND , OR 97201 Occupation_ ___

Receipt For: ]p Primary 0 General ATTORNEY
o Ote (spesifyl: 0e1,1 e,, ,,,-w"-S 500. 00 0

0. FUN am, Malhq Add, and ZIP Coda Name of Emploe 4 6at men. Amount of lash

WAYNE A. WILLIAMSON SCIIVABEWILLIAMSOV d".y .l RceiptThisarwid

4137 SW GREELEAF CT. WYATTsMOORE & ROBER S
PORTLAND, OR 97221 12/12/83 8250.0

Receipt Fo: ] Pimar" ea l I cu to 14 2 8 2 0 0

o Other (specify): Algregte Yew-to-Dow-S ')

. Full Name Maing Addrem an ZIP Cod Name oD Empkow ow (mena. Amnt of Each

KENNETH E. ROBERTS SC11VABEW ILLIAMS ON, day.yew) ReceiptThisPeriod
12th FLOOR-STANDARD PLAZA WYATTNOORE &
PORTLAND, OR 97204 goBERTS 12/13/83 $250.00

Receipt For: ' Primacy 0 General _ _ _R_ _

0 Other (specify): Aggregte Yer-to-Oa-S p -(_

F. Full Name Mailing Addre anc ZIP Code Name of Employer DOa (month. Amount of Each

ERIC '1UFFAN OFFAN OTRUCTIO. ) Receipt This Period

P.O. BOX 1300 AT
PORTLAND, OR 97207 12/13/83 500.00

Occupation

Receipt For: Primary 0 Generail P_ _L__T_

o Other (specify): Aggreote Yeer-to-Date-S 500.00
0. Full Name, Mailing Addrm and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

MRS. SOPHIA MOSIIOFSKY N/A day. veer) Receipt ThisPwd

16600 NW CORNELL RD. RETIRED 12/19/83 $300.00
BEAVERTON, OR 97006

Occupation
Receipt For: Primary 0 General

0 Other (specify): Agregte Yer-to-ote-$ 300. 00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Pag (optional) ................................................. 2 800.00

TOTAL This Period (last poge this line number only) ............................................

EXHIBIT "C"
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*iLL'MOR KY
P.O. loxP '

September 30, 1984

Clerk of the losue
1036 Longvorth BOB
Washington, D.C. 20515

Secretary of State
Elections Division
State Capitol, Room 141
Salem, OR 97310

AMENDMENT TO FEC REPORT

Period from 7/1/83 through 12/31/83

CANDIDATE: Bill Moshofsky FEC ID NUMBER: 106127

OFFICE: U.S. Representative, Oregon, First District

On November 28, 1983, the Moshofsky for Congress Committee
received a $1,000 contribution from theyjoint account of
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Moshofsky. This should have been
recorded entirely as the primary election contribution from
Mrs. Edward Moshofsky.

Mr. Edward Moshofsky's aggregate-year-to-date contribution
total should be $500.00 (from 3/31/83) for 1983.

Amendment submitted by: MOSHOFSKY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

R.js o aTreasurer

Paid for bV MOSHOFSKY FOR CONGRESS, Gordon JAcobson, Treaurer

EIN4 S .4

EXHIBIT "D"

C),

0



ITEMIZED RECEIPTS• -mou n A

Any nmealen Spie f o vlsReort or hfiit mI not O be mid Oo"m by any seIeN for the a m of olel~eulua r for
em I upft. other then wheg the nomO and e of eny pollulu ouuruese to eaglsoeubwtlon from msho ofhtmw

moshofeky for Congross Committee
A. POiu MlnkAsMmmd Sw of &*k m wo, h. Amn of Ik

MRS. EDWARD MsOSlUS dv. yur) emiss u* %ri
7260 SW NORTVALE .WAY N/A 11/28/83 $1,000.00
PORTLAND. OR 97225

fteuer: spmmy 0
o_ ow li001v): N_101 __,_-_ ____ a_

I Pu S H dd. H and emdZOCob Nwa of aw OM OnsCO. "' AdmOU of go

JOPM DIlDRMZO JR. SELF-EMLOED dw, vow) n !M PWW
4021 SW COUNCIL CREST DR. 11/28/83 500.00
PORTLAKD, OR 97201

miopt Pot: sPrgmry 0 Gmal ATTORNEY
0 Other (spufy): ,____ Y__ _ 300___uu.

C. PUS Nus.4 Hulks Mddm nd N Ciii mom. of abpoye Dae. (month. Amunt of Each

WAYNE A WILLAIMSON SCIWABE, WILLIAMOK, 0y. vr) Receipt Th Pur

4137 SW GREEDNLEAF CT. WYATT, MOORE & ROBERTS 12/12/83 $ 250.00
PORTLAID9, OR 97221

Remew 9er: arlnw, 0 i ATTORNEY
o Ohe, becl: Alpups Ym@.Oi-t.4 250.

0. PF" ul.ks "ddm md zN Cais Nemu of Emplo r olqe bonh. Amount of rueh

KENFETH E. ROBERTS SCFWABE, WILLIANSON, day. yew) R -ip lp Thi Pfle

12 FLOOR-STANDARUD PLUZA WYATT, MOORE & ROBERTS 12/13/83 $ 250.00
PORTLANqD, OR 97204

ReFept For: Primy 0 Gorea ATTORNEY

a Other bpecify): Asrugem Ye@rwto-Ou,-S 3u. 0"

.L FlN No Mil Adr mnd ZP Codo Nimu of Employer O (month. Amount of Ecb

ERIC HOFFMAN HOFF1ANq CONSTRUCTIONS dy, yew) Remip Thi Parled

P.O. BOX 1300 12/13/83 $ 500.00
PORTLAND, o (&@)&

ReceptFor: oC Prnwy aw PRESIDET_
o Other (pecify): Aggregm Yesr4o3m-S WUU - UU

F. PUS Nmus MuiWms Add md ZP Ceo Name of EmPkoye Dow (m . Amount of bib

MRS. SOPHIA MOSHOFSKY IST/A day. yr) R ThiP

16600 NW CORNELL RD. RETIRED 12/19/83 $ 300.00

BEAVERTON* OR 97006 REtiR8occupemtoe

Receipt Fw: omPrlmmy 0 GeeI -

O Other (specify): Ame. Yaew-to-t-S Inn_ an

0. P.M Nm. Miks Addrem md ZP CooS Nome of Ermpoyer ome (month. Anmowt of rbAl

dey. Vw) Receipt This Pured

Occupation
Receipt For: 0 Primary 0 Gened I

O Other (specify): Agregtse Yer-to4-S

SUBTOTAL of Recelp This Pop (optional) ................................................ $2,800.00

TOTAL This Period (lant pgo this line number only) ...........................................

~vw~uespispmm~vPu
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4 WH. SITU, No. UJR 1794.

compiati'"ntir T

V66

GORON R. JACOBSON;
EDWARD W. MOSUOPSKY;
and TIM 4OSHOPSEY
FOR CONGRESS CONMITTEE,

Respondents.

11 STATE OF OREGON )
55.

12 County of Multnomah )

13 I, ELAINE MOSHOFSKY, being duly sworn, do state:

14 1. That I am married to Mr. Edward Moshofsky.

15 2. That I make this affidavit in response to that

16 complaint filed with this Comission by Kevin M. Smith, Campaign

17 Manager for the Friends of Les Aucoin Comittee.

18 3. That on or about November 15, 1983, I made a

19 contribution in the amount of $1,000 to the Moshofsky for Congress

20 Campaign.

21 4. That I submitted to the Moshofsky for Congress

22 Campaign a handwritten note certifying that the check made out to

23 Moshofsky for Congress on November 15, 1983, is to be allocated

24 as the primary election contribution for Elaine Hoshofsky. A

25 copy of that note is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A" and is

26 expressly incorprated herein.

Pagel- AFFIDAVIT

DILORENZO & DIETZ
Suite 580 The Loandmg

5200 S.W. Macadam Ave.
Porti rm n 97201

(503) 2500)0

7

8

9
10

0

CY)

0

0,
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S C01

. vs.

7 GORDON R. JACOBSO
EDWARD W. MOSIOFS

8 and THE )OSOPSKY
FOR CONGRESS COMf9

Re
10

!

IMMMSTA" .6F A RI)

No. HUI 1794

AFFIDAVITIplainant,

Nu
KY;

ITTEE,

spondents.

11 STATE OF OREGON )
ss.

12 County of multnomah )

13 I, EDWARD MOSHOFSKY, being duly sworn, do state:

14 1. That I am married to Elaine Moshofsky.

15 2. That this affidavit is made in response to that

16 complaint filed with this Commission by Kevin M. Smith, campaign

17 manager for the Friends of Les AuCoin Committee.

18 3. That on or about November 15, 1983, a contribution

19 was made from the joint checking account which I maintain with my

20 wife, Elaine Moshofsky, as her contribution towards the primary

21 campaign for William Moshofsky for Congress Committee.

22 4. That a note from Elaine Moshofsky was forwarded to

23 the Campaign Committee indicating that that contribution was to

24 be allocated as her primary election contribution. A copy of

25 that note is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A" and is expressly

26 incorporated herein.

Page- 1 - AFFIDAVIT

DILORENZO & DIETZ
Suit 580 The Landing

5200 SW. Macaodm Avenue
Powtgnck Oregon 9721

(543) 225-0010
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. 1 5.S, That I have, iv3n in beS of $1,000 o th

not Mhofsky for Congress C ... elo:Lion.

$That I A Y

4' 'if~v~t .toth i curdsin'as may assist it Auriftq itsd b**'A

6

0

C4

WNW
Ln

LO

on

8 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1* L day of

9 October, 1984.

10 ,

11 My Comission Expires: 7.-.---P(4

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page -2- AFFIDAVIT

DILOENZO 4 DIETZ
Sut 560 The Londing

5200 S.W. Macodom Avenue
Portlond Oregon 97201

I50 225-00 0



1 i te ga.of $3, 210 -from E~Az4Msokypuote1 nvolia

4This Comissioun. sonapluted" that a a~ie even if

s he tas uo income otb*. than that earned by the, pther 80us may

skie ccotributions in her own name in the sa 9 mane a utp. to

7 the ame limitations as, the other spouse. If a contribution is

8 made by both spouses on the sane check, a written designation

9 must indicate the allocation between the spouses. See Il CFOR

10 5104. 8(d) and MUR 1062 (May 20, 1980) (providing, that aetateet

11 must be signed by the contributor indicating the amunt to be

0412 attributed and that the statement must accompany the written

-88 13 check).

in? 14 The affidavits submitted herein clearly identify that

oIS the contribution of November 15, 1983, made upon the joint checking
'~16 account of Edward Moshof sky and Elaine Moshof sky was to be attributed
017 to Elaine Moshof sky pursuant to her written instructions. That

18 contribution was mistakenly reported as having been contributed

19 equally by Edward IMoshof sky and Mrs. Edward Moshof sky on the

20 initial report to the Federal Election Commission,, a copy of

21 which is attached to the affidavit of Gordon Re Jacobson. Upon

22 discovering the clerical error, the Moshof sky for Congress Committee

23 submitted an amended report, a copy of which is also attached to

24 the affidavit of Gordon Jacobson.

25 It is evident that, at no time, have either Edward

26 Moshof sky or Mrs. Elaine Moshof sky made contributions to the

Page. MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION TO COMPLAINANT'S REQUEST

D11,OI1ENZO & DIETZ
Suds 510 The Lorwlng

520 S.W. Macao Av.enue
poond i.o 97201

(50= 2-010



2 to v a. *oiot&n. n i ut ot hei ot

5 .violative Of .3,15 (a) (1) (A) of-th PO eeal 31eoti* campaign Act of

• 6 1971 or 5110.1(a) (1) of this Cou~ssion's" Regulatiocs.

7Respectfully submi~tted,

8V

9d

SOffotorneys for Respo ts
o) OS :No. 80204

12 STATE OF OREGON )
as.o

_13 County of Nultnomah )

it,) 14 Personally appeared the above named John DiLorenzo,
o 1 Jr., and ao nineged that the foregoing is his Memorandum in

16 Opposition to 4omp1ainant's Request herein.

6 18 NrS10 ar ca or) retigaiiso aRgon

1My Cocission Expires,

20 D DL-

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page-. 3 -. MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION TO COMPLAINANT'S REQUEST

OILORENZO £ OIETZ

5200 SW Macadam Avenue
Porland. Oregon 97201

5031 225-0010
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41 4MVIN 1 SMITH,
S

6 vs

7 GORDON R. JACOB
EDWARD W. MOSHO

8 and THE MOSHOPS
FOR CONGRESS CO

9

10

NAME OF COUNSEL: DILORENZO & DIETZ
John DiLorenzo, Jr.
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201
(503) 225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notification and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Edward Moshofsky

7260 S.W. Northvale Way

Portland, Oregon 97225

246-8383

292-8861

Page-l- STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
DILONENZO & DIETZ
Suie SW The Lording

5200 S.W. Ma aorn Avenue
Portland Og 901
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UNITD $~"a OF AMERICA
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)
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IITTEE,n) )
Respndents. )
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7 GO e. JCO N VSMI )

2O Pop0 .~ftnens ....
3 Owm i. AttOwO*f

6. 13Tat. pan a)ee th t O EJho Sky frEQnUesT

RDVAR W. MOSBOFSKYI
8 mad THE MOSUOFSKY)
POR CONGRESS CO.ITE

9)
10 RsOLdns

11 This mmorandum is in opposition to the complatint filed
0

C412 by Kevin M. Smith in the above entitled matter.

0 13 That complaint alleges that the Moshof sky for Congress

Lfl 14 Committee is in violation of S315(a) (1) (A) of the Federal Election

o 15 Campaign Act of 1971 and S10.1(a) (1) of the Commission's Regulations.

16 It is alleged therein that the campaign received contributions

17 from a single individual in excess of $1,000 with respect to an

18 election. A notarized letter of Kevin K. Smith alleges that the

19 July 31 mid-year report covering the period from January 01,

20 1983, through June 30, 1983, shows a contribution from Edward

21 Moshofsky in the sum of $500, that the January 31 year-end report

22 shows another contribution from Edward Moshofsky in the sum of

23 $500 and that the April 15 quarterly report covering the period

24 of January 01, 1984, through March 31, 1984, shows a contribution

25 from Edward Moshofsky in the sum of $210. Complainant then

26 surmises that the campaign committee must have received contributions

Page-1- MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN OPPOSITION TO COMPLAINANT'S REQUEST
DILORENZO & DIETZ

Suits 50 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadom Avenue

Portland Oregon 97201(503 25-0010
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4 A IN x, SMITH,

S cow

6 Vs.

7 GORDON R. JACOBSON
WVAmD W. MOSHOFSI

8 and THE MOSHOFSKY
FOR CONGRESS COHNI

9
Res

10

NAME OF COUNSEL:

TUB FEDERAL ELECTION CQ-ISSION

UNITED STATER OF ANXRICA

iplainant,

i;

;pondents.

L )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

NO* UR 1794

STATEMENT OF DUXGNTION
or COUNSEL

DILORENZO & DIETZ
John DiLorenzo, Jr.
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201
(503)225-0010

15 The above named individual is ]

16 counsel and is authorized to receive any

17 communications from the Commission and t

18 the Commission. sI

20 Date: 67
21 RESPONDENT'S NAME: Moshofskv for C

22 ADDRESS: P.O. Box 8827

23 Portland. oreac

24 HOME PHONE:

25 BUSINESS PHONE: 297-1584

26

Page-l- STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
DLOffIENZO & DIETZ

Soie SM The Londmg
5200 S.W. Mocadom Aremn

Portland O(en 97201
(503; 225-00

hereby designated as my

notification and other

o act on my behalf before

onaress Committee

n 97207
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$ Ir ..1 .Ntt+,

5

V80

-UNITED, STATES0 oF &NSRICA

Comlainant, ,STATN .T
orc

L794

OF DOSIGNATION
ymsL I

7 GORDON R. JACOBSON;
UIWARD W. MOSHOPSKY;

8 and THE MOSHOFSKY
FOR CONGRESS COsMITTEu,

9
Respondents.

11 NAME OF COUNSEL:

12

13

14

DILORENZO & DIETS
John DiLorenzo, Jr.
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201
(503)225-0010

15 The above named individual is hereby designated as my

16 counsel and is authorized to receive any notification and other

17 communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

18 the Commission.

19

20 /

21Dae

22 RESPONDENT'S NAME: Gordon R. Jacobson

23 ADDRESS: P.O. Box 8827

24 Portland, Oregon 97207

25 HOME PHONE: 644-6774

26 BUSINESS PHONE: 285-9111

PagO-l- STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

DILORENZO & DIETZ
Sute 560 The ton ing

5200 S. W Mocodorn Avenue
Portland Oregon 97201

(503) 725.0010
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15* I have# at no tim, muade contributions A nos

2 1 fl.0OO to the Moshofsky for Congress Campaign with~ t*,pot to

6. I would be pleased to supply such f urthezr inf ormat ion-

at- the. Com1ssion would require during its deliberato.

g Subscribed and sworn to before me this IL . day of

010 October, 1984.

12 M4Y s ion Expires: ~-7,

Ln 14

'~16

C)17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page-2- AFFIDAVIT
MIORENZO A DIETZ

Suft.s 50 The Landiong
52005 SW. Mw'ccdoni Avenue

Portond Oeo 9720?
(50o3)0225-010



DILoRENZO'& DIETZ
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SUITIE ID THE LANDING
20 SW. MACADAM AVENUE
PORTLAND. OREGON 97201

(MS) 0OI1O

JOHN DILORENZO. JR.
DAVID . DIETZ
BRENDAN STOCKLIN-ENRIGHT

ARNO H. DENECKE. P.C.
Of CounwI

October 18, 1984

Mr. George Demougeot
Federal Election Commission

__ 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Smith v. Moshof sky, et al
Federal Election Commission MUR 1794

Dear Mr. Demougeot:
Lfl

Enclosed please find the following in answer to
oD above referenced Complaint:

1. Answering Affidavit of Gordon R. Jacobson;

2. Answering Affidavit of Elaine Moshofsky;
Ln

3. Answering Affidavit of Edward Moshofsky;

4. Statement of Designation of Counsel of the
for Congress Committee;

C= - COP.
C 2

*0

the

Moshofsky

5. Statement of Designation of Counsel of Edward
Moshofsky;

6. Statement of Designation of Counsel of Gordon R.
Jacobson; and

7. Memorandum in Opposition to Complaint MUR 1794.

Should you require any further information or have any
questions concerning the materials herein submitted, please do
not hesitate to contact my office in Portland.



DLonmmto a DiEmz
A TVMAY LaW

SW, MACMM Awv.W.
PUgWtANS. 0WAKW4SMS

Mr. George Demougeot
October 18, 1984
Page Two

Thank you for your time and courtesies
matter.

Very y YO

Di renzo,

JAD/Jv
7 enclosure

cc: Moshofsky for Congress Committee
VIII Gordon R. Jacobson

Edward Moshofsky
0 Elaine Moshofsky

Lfl

0

C,

U)
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In the Matter o

KEVIN M. SMITH,

Vs •

GORDON R. JACOB
EDWARD W. MOSHO
and THE MOSHOFS
FOR CONGRESS CO

IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

f: ))
) No. MUR)

Complainant, ) AFFIDAVIT)
)
)

SON; )
FSKY; )
KY )
IMMITTEE, )

)
Respondents. )

11 STATE OF OREGON )
SSo

12 County of Multnomah )

13 I, GORDON R. JACOBSON, being duly sworn, do state:

14 1. That I am the Treasurer of the Moshofsky for

15 Congress Committee and that said Committee is formally registered

16 with the Federal Elections Commission.

17 2. That this affidavit is made in response to that

18 complaint filed with this Commission by Kevin M. Smith, Campaign

19 Manager for the Friends of Les AuCoin Committee.

20 3. On November 15, 1983, Ms. Elaine Moshofsky made a

21 contribution to the Committee in the sum of $1,000. That contribution

22 was made by way of a check on the joint checking account of

23 Edward W. Moshofsky and Mrs. Edward W. (Elaine) Moshofsky.

24 Included in my file is a note from Elaine Moshofsky indicating

25 that the check made to the Moshofsky for Congress Committee on

26 November 15, 1983, is to be allocated as the primary election

Page_1- AFFIDAVIT

DI.ORENZO & OilTZ
Suite 560 The to,dr-g

5200 S.W. Mocodom Avenue
Podo0eJ Oegot 97201

6031 2200l0

1794

0

C4

En

0

tDMO
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I contribution on behalf of Elaine Moshofsky. A copy of that note

2 is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A" and is expressly incorported

3 herein.

4 4. A review of our Committee's computer file further

5 discloses that the November 15, 1983, check was allocated to Elaine

6 Moshofsky. A true copy of that printout is attached hereto,

7 marked Exhibit "B" and is expressly incorporated herein.

8 5. The initial FEC report submitted by Moshofsky for

9 Congress Committee mistakenly allocated the contribution made by

10 Mrs. Moshofsky to both her and her husband. A copy of the page

o 11 wherein the contribution is mistakenly allocated is attached

CV 12 hereto, marked Exhibit "C" and is expressly incorporated herein.

- 13 6. On or about September 30, 1984, the campaign staff

14 discovered the error, called it to my attention and prepared an
a

15 amendment to the FEC report for the period of July 01, 1983,

16 through December 31, 1983, correcting the clerical error. That

Ln 17 amendment was filed on September 30, 1984, with the Clerk of the

'18 House and the Secretary of State of the State of Oregon. A copy

19 of that amendment is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "D" and is

20 expressly incorporated herein.

21 7. Based upon my information and belief, and the

22 evidence submitted herein, this Commission should dismiss the

23 allegations of Mr. Smith that the Moshofsky for Congress Committee

24 violated S315(a)(1)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

251971 and Sll0.1(a)(1) of the Commission's Regulations in that

26neither Mr. Edward Moshofsky nor Mrs. Elaine Moshofsky have given

Page- 2- AFFIDAVIT

DaIOfFNZO & DIETZ
Suse 580 The toodng

5200 SW. kioodom Avenue
Poftlond, Oregon 971O0

, ,t N n
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1 contributions to the Committee in excess of $1,000 with respect

2 to any election.

3 8. I would be pleased to supply the Commission with

4 such other information as the Commission may request throughout

5 its deliberations.

6

7
'Goron R. Ua bson

8 Campaign Tre surer

9 Subscribed and sworn to befo th - y of

10 October, 1984.

11

12 My ommission Expi : z

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page-3- AFFIDAVIT
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PAGE NO. 00002
11/15/83

From: 831115

Listing of entries in receipts history file

NAME
=om

Livesley , P. A
Repman , James A
Brown , Lawrence J
Malarkey •Herbert
Goodwin , James 0
ADMPAC
AMOCO PAC ,
Bartlow Edward G
Sanders , Robert C
Moshofsky , Elaine
Di Lorenzo Jr., John

vtBucher , W. H
Dobbins , John

"iilliams , Norman C
Jones , Carol
Murphy , G. J

"Beam , Don
Benz , Donald L

--.McIntyre , Jennie L
Jacobsen , Harry C

tl)Laughlin , Ronald L
Lubersky , William F

--Vreeland Robert R
'W-VanScoyk , Howard E
Wann , Harry

C'Bayless , James
Kem , Diane C

LNeier , Roger S
rr$raley , Warren W
Beemer , Joseph
Warren , Cameron
Cushman , Lester H
Tracy , Edward D
Bobosky , Robert S
Chamberlin , W. L
Hays , Esther C
Freund , George N
Lonsford , Charles A
Drulard , Norman
Fields , Rance
Sayer , George
Ranch , John
Flynn , N. B
Hergenhan , Kenneth W
Brissenden , Carrol
Taylor , Byron K
Trudel , John D
MacPherson , Gordon
Harness , Russ

DATE
===a

11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83
11/15/83

AMOUNT
=mtan

25.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100000

1000.00
500.00
100.00

1000.00
1000.00
500.00
100.00
15.00

100.00
25.00
25.00
50.00
25.00
25.00
10.00
25.00

100.00
10.00
25.00
50.00

100.00
200.00
50.00
50.00
50.00

100.00
100.00
50.00
25.00
15.00
25.00

100.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
10.00

100.00
100.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
10.00
25.00

ELECTION

Pr teary
Primary
Pr ieary
Pr teary
Pr imary
Pr ieary
Primary
Pr teary
Pr imary
Primary
Pr teary
Primary
Pr teary
Pr imary
Primary
Pr ieary
Primary
Pr ieary
Primary
Pr ieary
Pr ieary
Primary
Pr imary
Primary
Primary
Pr imary
Primary
Primary
Pr teary
Pr teary
Pr imary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary
Primary

Tm "not

To: 831116



SCHEOULE A I1 EMIZEO RECEIPTS
INITIAL REPORT

Iat Ov,

A ..... emw.. coped frm such Repot or Statements may not be tldo e reed by Oy 0arson for W10h11 p orf 80,1eielto e6.ut- fa
- - - .h. ~. .. a -r *am -4 .. aaaf.. m5 my pelee commitiee to solicht contribtions froem 0su1h commttee0. -I

CWW W Purpoe . olner .w. W11.. ....

NO" f Dammktw n Ful MOSHOFSkY OR CONGIMS

A. ,,, .e,. ,a,,g M,,.. end Z,,P Code, N of Emp6or Dow "mnt. A=n *I s6
EDVARDI MOSHIOFMY
7260 SV KOIITHVALE WAY VIIPPLE & MOSHOPK d

POkTLAhD, OR 97225 LUH ER CO. 111/28/83 $500.00
Oeumten .

Receipt Fo: h(J PE-ma r0,eera _AIT'ER .

SO th"r -specIfl): Aggregb_ VeartoOse-S 1 o0 0 0  O

IL Full Name, Malng Mbeow and ZIP COds Nome Of EmPloyer Dew (month. Affount of Iash

MRS. EDVARD NOSHiiOFSKY N/A 1.v8/8 m850 0.00W

7260 SV NORTHVALE WAY 11/28/83 $50000

POITLAI D OR 97225 _ _ _ __ _ _
Ocupaton

RocepWFor: ' n mar , oorl -HOUSEWIPF: ._E__

0 Other (epecifyl: Aggregate Year-to-Ote-S i__00,00

C. Full Nome. Mailing Addres end ZIP COds Name of Employer Dae (month. Amout of Each

JOHN DiLOREhZO, JR. SELF-EMPLOYED day. Vowe) fceit 1%hl6erl,

4021 SW COUNCIL CREST DR. 11/28/83 $500.00
PORTLKD, OR 97201 o n

- ipFor: P iarwv 0 Gener l ATTORNEY .

o Other f eeIly): Agat Y.e. to-0.8-S 500,00
0. Fug mm, moMing Addres and ZI Code Name of Employer D e Imonth. An.%m of Each

WAYNE A. WILLIAMSON SCiVABEWILLIAMSOV day.year) Recei"iThisPero

4137 SW GREENLEAF CT. WYATTNOORE & I(OBERI

PORTLAND, OR 97221 1 120 0

____________________ Occupation i 1/1 2/8 3 $250.00
Receipt For: f Primarv 0 Gener". ATTORNEYIa other (sp-- fy): ,Alegtit Yew-to.O814-$ 250 .(M

E. Fun Name. Mooing Address an ZIP Code Nme of Employer De (month. Anmout of Each

]KENNETH E. ROBERTS SCIIVABE,'WILLIAMSO, dve.Yew) ReceptThisPeriod

12th FLOOR-STANDARD PLAZA WYATTMOORE &

PORTLAND, OR 97204 • RRTS 12/13/83 $250.00

Receipt For: _, Primar 0 GGGneral Oc 'FORNEY
o Other specifyl: A. , ea,-t-Ot-

F. Full Name. Mailing Addres end ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

E:RIC hO 1OFINIIAN tOISTRUCTIO1, day. year) Receipt This Period

P . O . L IO X 1 3 0 0 .1 2 / 1 3 / 8 3 S 5 00U0 0

POtTLAND, OR 97207 1 3800
Occupation

Receipt For: V Primavr C0 General PREIDEN1_'T

a Other (specify): Aggregate Yeato-Date-S 500.00,
0. Ful Name, Mailing Addre end ZIP Code Name of Emplovyer Date month. Amount of Each

MRS. SPHIA MOS1OFSKY N/A day. yor) Receipt This Period

16600 NW CORNELL RD- RETIRED 12/19/83 $300.00

BEAVEI'TON, OR 97006
Occupation

Receipt For: )p Primary 0 General 
.c..

0 Other (secify): Aggregate Yee-to-Date-S 300 .00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (opionl) ................................................ $ 2 800 .00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ...........................................

EXHIBIT "C"
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C:)
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BILL MOSHOFSKY
P.O. BoX W27

PORTLAND, OR EGON 97207

September 30, 1984

Clerk of the Hosue
1036 Longvorth ROB
Washington, D.C. 20515

Secretary of State
Elections Division
State Capitol, Room 141
Salem, OR 97310

AMENDMENT TO FEC REPORT

Period from 7/1/83 through 12/31/83

CANDIDATE: Bill Moshofsky FEC ID NUMBER: 106127

OFFICE: U.S. Representative, Oregon, First District

On November 28, 1983, the Moshofsky for Congress Committee
received a $1,000 contribution from theDjoint account of

Mr. and Mrs. Edward Moshofsky. This should have been
recorded entirely as the primary election contribution from
Mrs. Edward Moshofsky.

Mr. Edward Moshofsky's aggregate-year-to-date contribution
total should be $500.00 (from 3/31/83) for 1983.

Amendment submitted by: MOSHOFSKY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

Gordon R. rer

Paid for by MOSHOFSKY FOR CONGRESS. Gordon Jacobson, Truemrr

EXHIBIT "D"



0'SCHEDULE A

A)$ENE REPORT

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

A" neormieon sopled from such Rep or tatmni mao not be sod or used by w Peoso for the p urPON of wo"It"Tlgo *tn o fo
oomrllproe other then using the name and aidram of any politce commite to solist contributionsfrom smah emmksae.

Name ef Cmme a" Pun)
4oshofsky for Congress Committee

A. PW NamOMeIfl Mdrm .in ZIP Cede Peme Of EfplovyaO CoW (swn. Amount of Inak
MRS. EDWARD MOSHOFSKY d". "W1 01010thi ft

7260 SW NORTHVALE WAY N/A 11/28/83 $1,000.00
PORTLAID, OR 97225

Recei0 Per: SPONIMa 0 General HW)USEVIIFE

o Other elfV): ___ _w_ _o_-_ _o__

8. Pd HIM% MdUM Address wW ZW Code ite of Ee (month. Amount of Iek
U. Pd tbn, Mveer) Adeem ed 2W Ced

JORN DIWREZO, JR SELF-EMPLOYED

4021 SW COUNCIL CREST DR. 11/28/83 $ 500.00

PORTLAND, OR 97201 Occupaton

Raceipt For: CPr:m a Gone ATTORN
0 Other (pefy): !g!!= _Ye___-Om-_ _u__u_

C. PeUP lPIS Me" *Ad and ZW Code Name of Employqr a omonth. Amount of Each
WAYNE A WILLAINSON SCPWABE, WILLIAflSON, day.veer) ReeiptThi er

4137 SW GREEDNLEAF CT. WYATT, MOORE & ROBERTS 12/12/83 $ 250.00
PORTLAND, OR 97221

For: dKPrkmwy G0nea ATTORNEY

o Other (spcify): - 250.00_ _ _

FP.Al NaIme. Mag Addresm and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dae (month. Amount of Each

KENETH E. ROBERTS SCIWABE. WILLIA1SON, day. yar) Rceit Thi Period

12 FLOOR-STAINARD PLAZA WYATT, MOORE & ROBERTS 12/13/83 $ 250.00

PORTLAND, OR 97204
Occation

pt For: a Prigmy 0 Geneal ATTORNEY ____

Other (specify): Agem Yearto-Dete-S Z)U UU

r. PFl Name. Miling Addr md ZIP Code Name of Employer 0e (month. Amount of Each

ERIC HOFFMAN HOFRFKA! CONSTRUCTIONS day. veer) Receipt This Period

P.O. BOX 1300 12/13/83 $ 500.00

PORTLAND, OR (&@)&

i-eelpt For: at Primary o Getwel PRESIDENT_
0 Otler(fpecify): Aggregate Yer-to-Dte-S )U UU

F. Pul Name " Adilng dhrem and ZP Code Name of Employer Dae (month. Amount of Each
dayv. year) Receipt This Pro

MRS. SOPRIA MOSHOFSKY 
/A

16600 NW CORFELL RD. RETIRED 12/19/83 $ 300.00
BEAVERTON, OP. 97006 ETR 1

__________________________________________ Occupation

Receipt For: m Primary 0 Gener

o Other (Ispecify): Aggegate Yeer-to-Dote-S "pp . _ _

0. Full Name, Nalin@ Addrm and ZP Code Name of Enloyw Oet (month. Amount of Each
day. yow) Recep This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: 0 Prinmry 0 General

0 Other (specify): Aggreate Yer-to-Dte-S~$2,800.00

SUUTOTAL of Receipts This Pag (optional) .................................................

TOTAL This Period (lt pae this line number only) ...........................................

Pa-



* 0

IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of:

KEVIN M. SMITH,

Complainant,

No. MUR 1794

AFFIDAVIT

vs.

GORDON R. JACOBSON;
EDWARD W. MOSHOFSKY;
and THE MOSHOFSKY
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

Respondents.

11 STATE OF OREGON )
55.

12 County of Multnomah )

13 I, ELAINE MOSHOFSKY, being duly sworn, do state:

14 1. That I am married to Mr. Edward Moshofsky.

15 2. That I make this affidavit in response to that

16 complaint filed with this Commission by Kevin M. Smith, Campaign

17 Manager for the Friends of Les Aucoin Committee.

18 3. That on or about November 15, 1983, I made a

19 contribution in the amount of $1,000 to the Moshofsky for Congress

20 Campaign.

21 4. That I submitted to the Moshofsky for Congress

22 Campaign a handwritten note certifying that the check made out to

23 Moshofsky for Congress on November 15, 1983, is to be allocated

24 as the primary election contribution for Elaine Moshofsky. A

25 copy of that note is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A" and is

26 expressly incorprated herein.

Pagel- AFFIDAVIT

OItOtENZO & DIETZ
Suite S. Ihe tondng

52005 W. Mocodom A~enue
Pottlorid Oregon 97201
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1 5. That I have not given in excess of $1,000 to the

2 Moshofsky for Congress Campaign election.

3 6. That I would be pleased to supply such further

4 information to this Conission as may assist it during its deliberations.

Elaine Moshofsky d"

8 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 17 X day of

9 October, 1984.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page -2- AFFIDAVIT

Notark-Pfdlic for Oregon

My Commission Expires:-7-...--P(.-
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In the Matter c

KEVIN M. SMITH,

vs *

GORDON R. JACO!
EDWARD W. MOSHC
and THE MOSHOFS
FOR CONGRESS CC

IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

if: ))
No. MUR)

Complainant, ) AFFIDAVIT)
)
)

SON;
)FSKY;
KY
)MMITTEE, )

)
Respondents. )

11 STATE OF OREGON )
ss.

12 County of Multnomah )

13 I, EDWARD MOSHOFSKY, being duly sworn, do state:

14 1. That I am married to Elaine Moshofsky.

15 2. That this affidavit is made in response to that

16 complaint filed with this Commission by Kevin M. Smith, campaign

17 manager for the Friends of Les AuCoin Committee.

18 3. That on or about November 15, 1983, a contribution

19 was made from the joint checking account which I maintain with my

20 wife, Elaine Moshofsky, as her contribution towards the primary

21 campaign for William Moshofsky for Congress Committee.

22 4. That a note from Elaine Moshofsky was forwarded to

23 the Campaign Committee indicating that that contribution was to

24 be allocated as her primary election contribution. A copy of

25 that note is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A" and is expressly

26 incorporated herein.

Page_ 1 - AFFIDAVIT

DIIORIFINZO & DIETZ
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1 5. I have, at no time, made contributions in excess

2 of $1,000 to the loshofsky for Congress Campaign with respect to

3 any election.

6. I would be pleased to supply such further information

5 as the Commission would require during its deliberation.

6

7
8 Edward Moshof sk'y

8

9 Subscribed and sworn to before me this j 74.day of

10 October, 1984.

Na1tliC for Oregon
12 My Commission Expires: -7- %'r,-

13

14

1s

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page-2- AFFIDAVIT
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IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of:

KEVIN M. SMITH,

Complainant,

vs.

GORDON R. JACOBSON;
EDWARD W. MOSHOFSKY;
and THE MOSHOFSKY
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

Respondents.

No. MUR 1794

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION
OF COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNSEL: DILORENZO & DIETZ
John DiLorenzo, Jr.
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201
(503)225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notification and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date: I . 1 9

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Moshofsky for Congress Committee

P.O. Box 8827

Portland, Oregon 97207

297-1584

Page-l- STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

DqO*tFNZO & OEtIZ
560 i. Lhe n t nf

SM0 S W. Motodom Ave-v*
Pordod, Oinhgo 97701
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IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of:

KEVIN M. SMITH,

Complainant,

Vs.

GORDON R. JACOBSON;
EDWARD W. MOSHOFSKY;
and THE MOSHOFSKY
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

Respondents.

No. NUR 1794

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION
OF COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNSEL: DILORENZO & DIETZ
John DiLorenzo, Jr.
Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201
(503)225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notification and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commisscion...

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Date: 6____________.

Edward Moshofsky

7260 S.W. Northvale Way

Portland, Oregon 97225

246-8383

292-8861

26

Page- 1 - STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

DIORENZO & OilTZ
suds 5M W he tandng

57M0 S W. Amoodom A~emye
Pop Ilan&. Oregon97201
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I IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 In the Matter of: ))
4 KEVIN M. SMITH, ) No. MUR 1794)
5 Complainant, ) STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION

OF COUNSEL
6 vs. )
7 GORDON R. JACOBSON; )
EDWARD W. MOSHOFSKY; )

8 and THE MOSHOFSKY )
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, )

9 )
Respondents.

10

Co 11 NAME OF COUNSEL: DILORENZO & DIETZ
John DiLorenzo, Jr.

c ! 12 Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue

13 Portland, Oregon 97201
(503) 225-0010Lfl 14

15 The above named individual is hereby designated as my

16 counsel and is authorized to receive any notification and other

17 communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

er 18 the Commission.

19

20

21

22 RESPONDENT'S NAME: Gordon R. Jacobson

23 ADDRESS: P.O. Box 8827

24 Portland, Oregon 97207

25 HOME PHONE: 644-6774

26 BUSINESS PHONE: 285-9111

PagO8-- STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

DORENZO & DIETZ
svede SS" the Lo.'dmn

S700 $W Moclom Avevue
Peolon4. (egon 97701



1 IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 In the Matter of: ))
4 KEVIN M. SMITH, ) No. MUR 1794)
S Complainant, ) MEMORANDUM LAW IN OPPOSITION

) TO COMPLAINANT'S REQUEST
6 vs. ))

7 GORDON R. JACOBSON; )
EDWARD W. MOSHOFSKY; )

8 and THE MOSHOFSKY )
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, )

9 )
r^10Respondents.10

o 11 This memorandum is in opposition to the complaint filed

12 by Kevin M. Smith in the above entitled matter.

13 That complaint alleges that the Moshofsky for Congress

LI,
14 committee is in violation of S315(a)(1)(A) of the Federal Election

15 Campaign Act of 1971 and Sl10.1(a)(1) of the Commission's Regulations.

16 It is alleged therein that the campaign received contributions

L 17 from a single individual in excess of $1,000 with respect to an

S18 election. A notarized letter of Kevin M. Smith alleges that the

19 July 31 mid-year report covering the period from January 01,

20 1983, through June 30, 1983, shows a contribution from Edward

21 Moshofsky in the sum of $500, that the January 31 year-end report

22 shows another contribution from Edward Moshofsky in the sum of

23 $500 and that the April 15 quarterly report covering the period

24 of January 01, 1984, through March 31, 1984, shows a contribution

25 from Edward Moshofsky in the sum of $210. Complainant then

26 surmises that the campaign committee must have received contributions

Pag-l- MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN OPPOSITION TO COMPLAINANT'S REQUEST

DItOIENZO & DIETZ

S200 S.W Mocodo, Aveve
Posiferd. Ovogoo 9?201



I in the sum of $1,210 from Edward toshofsky, purportedly in violation

2 of the above cited provisions of the Act and this 
CoMlisslon's

3 Regulations.

4 This Commission has concluded that a spouse, even if

5 she has no income other than that earned by the other 
spouse, may

6 make contributions in her own name in the same manner 
and up to

7 the same limitations as the other spouse. If a contribution is

8 made by both spouses on the same check, a written designation

9 must indicate the allocation between the spouses. See 11 CFR

10 S104.8(d) and MUR 1062 (May 20, 1980) (providing that a statement

11 must be signed by the contributor indicating the amount to 
be

12 attributed and that the statement must accompany the 
written

13 check).

14 The affidavits submitted herein clearly identify that

15 the contribution of November 15, 1983, made upon the joint 
checking

16 account of Edward Moshofsky and Elaine Moshofsky was to be attributed

17 to Elaine Moshofsky pursuant to her written instructions. That

18 contribution was mistakenly reported as having been contributed

19 equally by Edward Moshofsky and Mrs. Edward Moshofsky on 
the

20 initial report to the Federal Election Commission, a copy of

21 which is attached to the affidavit of Gordon R. Jacobson. Upon

22 discovering the clerical error, the Moshofsky for Congress Committee

23 submitted an amended report, a copy of which is also attached to

24 the affidavit of Gordon Jacobson.

25 It is evident that, at no time, have either Edward

26 Moshofsky or Mrs. Elaine Moshofsky made contributions to the

Pagee-2 - MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION TO COMPLAINANT'S REQUEST

DOOKNO & DITZ
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Moshofsky for Congress Campaign in excess of $1,000 with respect

to any election.

Therefore, this Commission should dismiss the complaint

by Kevin M. Smith in that the conduct evidenced 
herein is not

violative of S315(a)(1)(A) of the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of

1971 or S110.1(a)(l) of this Commission's 
Regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

DILORE n ETZ

rn. D Lorenzo, Jr.
of"ttorneys for Responbints
OS8 No. 80204

STATE OF OREGON )
Ss.

County of Multnomah )

Personally appeared the above named John 
DiLorenzo,

Jr., and acknowleged that the foregoing 
is his Memorandum in

Opposition to Complainant's Request herein.

Noary Public for Oregon j --

My Commission Expires://.-

DATED: ip-/

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page-3- MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION TO COMPLAINANT'S REQUEST
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS

WHICH ARE TO B SENT A -COPY OF THE COMPLAIIT', -IF A PRINCIPAL

CAMPAIGN COD ITTEE. IS A RESPONDENT, A CAR3ON COPY IS TO BE SENT

10. THE -CANDIDAFE, PLEASE- PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS oF THE
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eA .ND 'AT'S PRINCI.PAL CAYPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE
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So:." 5ESIDE "TH#E COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE. THIS INFORMATIOCN,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

October 1, 1984

Kevin M. Smith
Campaign Manager
Friends of Les AuCoin Committee
P.O. Box 641
Beaverton, Oregon 97075

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on September 24, 1984, against Gordon R.
Jacobson, Moshofsky for Congress Committee and Edward N.
Moshofsky, which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your
allegations. The respondent will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

0 You will be notified as soon as the Comnission takes final
cm action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
-- office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

C handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

CharfsN. Steele
Gene Cuns y

CM3;'0

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

October 1, 1984

RXTV=- F-IPTREQUESTED

Edward W. toshofsky
7260 S.W. Northvale Way
Portland, Oregon 97225

Re: MUR 1794

Dear Mr. Moshofsky:

This letter is to notify you that on September 24, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
thatylou may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Elect on Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"). A copy of

" the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1794.

0 Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

CV Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

-- with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the

oD available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a'brief description of the
COmission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Associate Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0n



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

October 1, 1984

XMINAXCOUESTED

Gordon R. Jacobson
Treasurer
Moshofsky For Congress Committee
P.O. Box 8827
Portland, Oregon 97207

Re: MUR 1794

Dear Mr. Jacobson:

This letter is to notify you that on September 24, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated

o certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1794. Please refer to this number in

-- all future correspondence.

Ln Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
Co writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and

you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

Cfurther action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot#
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
ommission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By
'Associate

oD Enclosures
1. Complaint

CM 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0 cc: William J. Moshofsky
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September 17 l 4984

General Counsel
Peeral Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.91.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint against 1oshofsky for Congress Committee

FEC Identification No. 106127

Gentlemen:

co I am campaign manager for the Friends of Les AuCoin - .
Committee, the principal campaign committee for United States

V" Representative Les AuCoin. I am submitting this complaint on
behalf of the AuCoin Committee.

Representative AuCoin is opposed in the 1984 General
Election by Bill Moshofsky. Moshofsky's principal campaign

-- committee is Moshofsky for Congress Committee, FEC
Identification Number 106127, Address: P.O. Box 8827, Portland,

Mr) Oregon 97207.

o I am filing this complaint against the Moshofsky for
1Congress Committee for violation of Section 315 (a)(1)(A) of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 and Section 110.1
C1 (a) (1) of the Commission's regulations, for receiving

contributions from a single individual in excess of $1,000.00
M with respect to an election.

This complaint is based on the filings made by the
Ioshofsky for Congress Committee relating to contributions
received by that committee for the primary election of 1984.
Copies of relevant portions of the Moshofsky Committee filings
are attached to this letter. The three filings, each reporting
contributions for the primary election, show contributions by
one Edward Moshofsky to the Moshofsky for Congress Committee
with respect to the 1984 primary, totalling $1,210.00.

99 :Cd dS

Paid for and authorized by Friends of Los Auon Committee.
A copy of our ra"pota filed wih the Federal Elictions Commisson and is avoelle for purchas from the Federal Elections Commission. W hington. D.C.

CLINT W. COOK sM



General Counsel
September 17# 1984
Page 2

The July 31 Mid-year Report covering the period of January
1, 198.3 through June 30, 1983 shows a contribution from Edward
Moshofsky in the amount of $500.00, made on March 31, 1983.
The January 31 Year-end Report covering the period of July 1,
1983 through December 31, 1983 shows another contribution by
Edward Moshofsky on November 28, 1983 in the amount of
*500.00. The April 15 Quarterly Report covering the period of
January 1, 1984 through March 31, 1984 shows a contribution
from Edward Moshofsky in the amount of $210.00.

A review of the filings of the Moshofsky for Congress
Committee to-date reveals no reimbursement to Edward
Moshofsky. Therefore, it appears that the Moshofsky for
Congress Committee has violated the statute and regulation

C1% noted above.

Ver truly ours,
o

Kevin M. Smith
Campaign Manager

tO STATE OF OREGON )
) SS.

0D County of Multnomah )

Personally appeared before me this day of September,
0 1984, the above-named Kevin M. Smith an acknowledged the

foregoing instrument to be true as he verily believes.

my Commission expi s:

RMB:dbr
0595B
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#CH2DULB A I aN I D it a C a I P T 8 Page 3 of
Line No,

Any information coplod from such Reports or Statemts may sot be $0used by any porson fOr the purpose of .""tA tq otriblatiOns r tO-c i~al purposos, other than usIg the aea adress of any pol
Comittee to t tributions from such committee.
Name of Committee: Hoshofsky for Congress Committee40NM4O 0 4 M M04 4, o simn m M ,an 4M, 40 qwmm 4W 4W 40 00 
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Cyrus Walker ENPLOYBR:
OCCUPATION: Retired02484 SW Military Rd. Date Amount

Portland, OR 97219
02/23/84 500.00RECEIPT FOR: Primary AGGREGATE YTD: 500.00

Frank N Warren EMPLOYER: Warren Pacific Corp.OCCUPATION: President
121 SW Salmon St. Date AmountMD Portland, OR 97204

03/30/84 500.000 RECEIPT FOR: Primary AGGREGATE YTD: 500.00
Fred G Wessinger EMPLOYER: Blitz Weinhard
13-ri .OCCUPATION: President
1133 W. Burnside St. Date AmountLn Portland, OR 97209
0 R I 03/07/84 350.00RECEIPT FOR: Primary AGGREGATE YTD: 350.00

N.... .m.•................. 
..........

Thomas Wood EMPLOYER: Quimby Welding Co.C OCCUPATION: Controller
3222 SE 110th Ave. Date Amount
Portland, OR 97266

03/06/84 35.00
03/26/64 500.00RECEIPT FOR: Primary AGGREGATE YTD: 535.00

... a ...m . . .................. 
.. .

a, 
.u.. g.h.io .o a .n. W 4Wm, u.

Robert B Pamplin Sr. EMPLOYER: R.3. Pamplin Corp.
Suite 1800 OCCUPATION: Chairman900 SW 5th Ave. Date AmountPortland, OR 97204......... ..... .

02/21/84 500.00RECEIPT FOR: Primary AGGREGATE YTD: 500.00............... ~oooOOqNOOOva ..... -... ... ............................ -
Edward Mosbof sky EMPLOYER: Whipple & Noshofaky Lumber

OCCUPATION: Partner7260 SW Northvale Way Date Amount
Portland, OR 97225

03/30/84 210.00RECEIPT FOR: Primary AGGREGATE YTD: 210.00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
112S K I[RII N.W
WAS1NCION.DC. 2043
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THIS IS THE BEGINIIING OF MUR f /LYY

Date Filmed Camera No.
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